
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
December 18, 2013 
 
 
Russell W. Thomas 
City of Magnolia-Big Creek WWTP 
P.O. Box 666 
Magnolia, AR 71754 
 
 
RE:  NPDES Permit Number AR0043613, AFIN 14-00059, 

Missing Discharge Monitoring Report 
  
Dear Mr. Thomas: 
 
Upon review of the file for the above referenced permit, it has been determined that the 
Discharge monitoring Report (DMR) for the Chronic WET Testing for the  6/30/2013 
Monitoring Period is missing. 
 
Submission of this DMR is required.  For your convenience I am attaching a DMR form 
for the report in question.  Please fill it out and return it to ADEQ no later than December 
27, 2013 
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.   Please feel free to contact me at 501-682-
0636 if you have any questions or you may e-mail me at porterg@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Gina Porter 
 

Gina Porter 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 

 


